The original documents are located in Box C10, folder “Presidential Handwriting,
1/14/1975 (3)” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential
Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Ok #-&9

A
THE PRECITINT 248 ssmm)-f“

’

THE WHITE HOUSE
INFORMATION

WASHINGTON

January 14, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH : KEN COLJl/

FROM: MIKE DUVAL SS:)
SUBJECT: FEA ENERGY STATISTICS

In the attached paper, Frank Zarb states that total demand
for petroleum in December was below your conservation target
although automobile gasoline was over the goal.

Some of this reduced demand for heating o0il may have been
due to weather. Overall, temperatures in the United States
averaged slightly above normal for the month of December.
However, in the energy intensive areas of the East Coast
and the Great lLakes, temperatures during December were
significantly above normal by an amount ranging from 2 to

6 degrees.

The outlook for January as a whole is for a continuation

of the same temperature patterns, with above normal tempera-
tures in the East and the Great Lakes. There has, of course,
been colder than normal weather in other parts of the country.

I have asked Frank to indicate in future reports -- to the
extent possible -- the impact of weather on demand.
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